



THE MIB SECUIRTY GROUP

EXECUTIVE PROTECTION AND INVESTIGATIONS

To : Carmen Lainez, Esq
Mc Guire Restaurant Group
3601 University Ave.
Riverside, Calif, 92501

07/31/2017

From: Tyrone V. Wilkerson
President / CEO / Private Investigator
M.I.B. Group LLC.

Subject: Security Plan Proposed Club / Lounge
Located at 3601 University Ave.
Riverside, Calif, 92501

The following is the Security Plan Developed for the above mentioned facility for entertainment as requested by you and the City of Riverside.

1. There will be 10 guards protecting this venue at Club / Lounge Hours , Monday – Wednesday 5pm – 10pm, Thursday – Saturday 5pm – 2am, Sunday 11am – 10pm.
2. 2 Guards at main entrance, 1 Guard Checking all patrons Ids and other Guard performing Pat downs and checking all purses and backpacks ect. This venue is a 21 years of age and older.
3. 1 Guard outside walking perimeter to control proper line for entrance and making sure no one is standing in the street adjacent to venue.
4. 2 Guards posted at 2nd exit to venue to ensure easy access to exits incase of emergency and to ensure no uncheck patrons are admitted to venue.
5. 6 Security personal to be posted at strategic post in club to keep proper fire lanes and crowd control, duties will also include clearing empty bottles and glasses from their post. Checking Bathrooms from illegal activity and removing any patrons not complying with Bar, City, State & Federal laws.
6. As our Capacity is between 250 – 290 patrons this security number put us well over 1 Guard to every 40 patrons and provides a safe environment to all in attendance.
7. Closing procedures will start at 1:40am venue will change music to start calming crowd. Last call will be initiated and venue will be closed by 2am. All patrons will be asked to start leaving venue and guard lines will be set to ensure no alcohol will exit by guards at all exits. Once crowd has exited building Security Lines will be established outside venue with guards politely asking patrons to start heading to their cars and to have a safe evening.
8. Video Surveillance : There will be a total of 10 video cameras. The total outdoor perimeter of establishment will be covered %100 all entrances & exits will be covered. %100 of interior will be covered with cameras that public has access to. All Bars, Seating and Standing & entertainment areas.

THE MEN IN BLACK GROUP

2887 Felix Court Dr. Suite 100
Riverside CA, 92503

A fully licensed and Bonded- Security, Investigative, Consulting and Firearms Training Company
PPO # 14442 / PI 26330 / TFF 1494

1